



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## JOVELYN

**Filipino | Christian | Married | 33 years old | 1 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 4yrs experience**

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Jovelyn , 33years old. You can call me Jhovy in short.

I am from Lacastellana Negros Occidental, Philippines. My hometown is known as the Banana Festival.I have 1 daughter 7 years old, she's now living with my sister in my hometown.

My purpose of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines. I want to give good education opportunities for my daughter and my little sister. She's studying now for college I am the one support.

My current employer is a Chinese Hong Kong family of 2, single mother and 18 year old son. I wake up at 7:20 I go to his room to heat the rice and meat helping to change uniform, and do other tasks while his eating After that, my boss giving me tasks instructions my everyday routine before she's sending to his son school,and tidy up and clean the house. I always follow the time table task work, When it's almost dinner, I prepare all the things in the table, defrost the meat, cutting the veggies I usually cook 2 kind of food 1 steam meat and boil veggie, that for his, dinner, breakfast, and lunch. I cook once a day, me and my boss food is only order restaurant every day, I clean up the kitchen and the rest of the house.I usually go to bed around 7:30 finished my work.

I am looking for an employer with a newborn baby since I love taking care of them. My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well. I am also willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-11-28



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Driving in other country ◆ Sewing



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Nov2022-Nov2024  
Hongkong (causeway bay)  
Chinese Family  
2 Adults  
Duties:teen care,cleaning, cooking ,housekeeping

Oct 2020 - Oct 2022  
Hong Kong (New Territory)  
Canadian Family  
2 Adults  
1 Child (3yrs old)when i start working  
Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,  
Cleaning  
I have a reference letter

Jan 2019 - Oct 2020  
Philippines  
Chinese Family  
2 Adults  
2 Child (2.5yrs ,8months)when i start working  
Co-worker  
Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Cleaning, Tutoring  
I have a reference letter

Jan 2010 - Dec 2017  
Philippines  
Japanese Family  
2 Adults  
2 Child (8yrs old,newborn)when i start working  
Co-worker  
Baby care, Child care, Teen care, Cooking,  
Housekeeping, Marketing, Cleaning, Tutoring  
I have a reference letter



## EDUCATION

college level  
computer science  
2yrs-2022